STALE UF SOUTH CAROULINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Orangeburg % _ |
STATE VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS38-0189
Tykeem Kalami May ) A/W# _2013A3820800492
ARA: ) Date of Offense: 9/8/2013
Race: BLACK _ Sext M CAge: 24 y SCCode § :_ 16:11:330(4) !
DOB: SS#: ) CDRCode#: _ 0139 pATE. & (D 4
Address: ) INITIALS: [ 2P
City. State.Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: ' SID#: )
*CDL Yes [] No[[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] HazmatYes[ ] No[] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was -CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery
in violation of § 16-11-330(A) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XJMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted. [ JLesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais: [ |Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Bell, Harrison SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the X State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of [ g days/months/yg [] under the Youthful Offender Act nottoexceed ~——years
and/or to pay a fine of § —~—— ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of§ . ———plusToSts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended wrch probation for _

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to semtenceon: ‘20— GS— 58 — |G

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
e State Department of Corrections.

D The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reclstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922.it is unlawful for a persoun convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[TIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [} Def. Waives Hearing [Jordered  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
{1 Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED ]
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0

*Fine: § Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5, Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) swo s OO, 00 pmts, of $ beginning

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3

5 56-5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) $12 5 $ __ paidtoPublic Defenﬁr Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 925 7§ Ofher: EWE
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 b :

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 .00 5 th
g§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 % 2,& |

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ’&TTF\ T TRU E CO P By itagiing

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ a5 #7.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ i o ‘durmg probation.

TOTAL $ L Y ) LJOL)

0
Ty \NGFT#U 75 COUNTY. oo A%W
Pres1 Jud e
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk  ,* , \j G'Q'Q/Mv dmg :

\ Tudge Code: l' 2 X
Court Reporter: kv \_){ OV A& " Sentence Date: 9 1 5

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




DEFENSE OF INDIGENT

%Aig%y_; APPOINTMENT SHEET
/INITIALS

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF 5.C. VS, /l% ARe v \’« . WV

THE ABOVE DEFENDANT, AFTER APPLYING UNDER INDI.GENT

STATUS HAS BEEN FOUND TO QUALIFY FOR A PUBLIC DEFENDER
IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED THAT iz

(CIRCLE ONE OF THE FOLLOWING)

PEGGY HINDS

R. DOU LARD

S. COLE FITCHETT

R R A 130 Bl

IS HEREBY APPOINTED TO REPRESENT SAID DEFENDANT THIS

DAY OF %\QQA ., 20 \g

é! DWineide B Clanll

CLERK OF COURT

CHARGES(S):

2013738298004y |, 14973

APPOINTMENT MADE IN PERSONIIN@CIRCLE ONE)

$40.00 FEE PAID{DUEACIRCLE ONE)

S ‘tbs TRUE CoOrY
. } /i
FIRST APPEARANCE DATE: ‘ £ ("5 [ﬂg
i 3?( O COURTY
- = '™ COUNTY, SC




. DOCKET NO. 2014GS$38-0189 After being fully advised as to my legal
WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.

The State of South Carolina

Kevin Dukes

County of ORANGEBURG Defendant

I
hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS or to

Orangeburg Police Departménf )

February 10, 2014 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2013A3820800492
THE STATE e
Arrested: September 16, 2013 Vs, Defendant
AGTION OF GRAND JURY Witness:
' Tykeem Kalami May
C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
Indictment for Gt i U O
Foreperson of Grand Jury D /) - e b
Date: . _ ARMED ROBBERY ﬂ.}iﬂf}!:fi L/?B, e
VERDIGT cLdek oF cGURT -,
----- » WANGEBURE CEINTY, orts
TRUEBHA P
i B Lot i
T, 49, Ay 3>
7 A A 2 ) )
Date FEB U5 2014 V ATTESL iy Lopy B N
SC Code: 16-11-330(A) i 9 S A ARk
Foreperson of Petit Jury ‘«"L/ﬁg”}i}{/ﬁ;’g ‘x,{//s /4 & F "
ate.! =, i Toancas
Date: ELEK OF conrt

EANGERUPC, COUNTY, S



WITNESSES

Kevin Dukes

DOCKET NO. 2014G838-0190

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

Orangeburg Police Department

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2013A3820800493

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

February 10, 2014 TERM

Arrested: September 16, 2013

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

THE STATE
vs.

Tykeem Kalami May

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: January 13, 2014

VERDICT

Date

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for
POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING

THE COMMISSION OF AVIOLENT
CRIME '

SC Code: 16-23-490

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.

Defendant

I
hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment

orto

Defendant

Withess:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.5.

R O
(S I s
0| o’ = o
' J ‘({X < tm .
)\5 ~3 :Yl;

ORANGERIP T 10 1



B ¢
ARREST WARRANT

2013A3820800493

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ Municipalily of
ORANGEBURG

THE STATE
against

Form Approvad by
8.C. Attornay General

TYKEEM KALANI MAY

Address: | "
! E
Phone: S8N: —
Sex: _34_ Race: B Heioht: 6-1 Weight: __ 182
DL State: VA N
DOoB _. Agency ORI 5¢0380100

Proseouling Agency. _ORANGEBURG DEPARTMENT OF

Proseculing Officer: CPL. KEVIN DUKES
POSS./ WEAPON DURING COMMISSION

Offense Code: 0549

Offense:
OF VIOL. CRIME
16-23-0490

Code/Ordinance Sec.

This warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE In the
[:] County/ Municipality of
ORANGEBURG . The accused

is to be arrested and brought before me fo be
dealt with according to law.

(L.S.)

Signalure of Judge

Date:

RETURN

A copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
defendant TYKEEM KALANI MAY

on aq{fp11'3

Sig’n%ﬁc‘e or C@sféble/Law’Enforcement Officer

RETURN WARRANT TO:

ORANGEBURG MUNICIPAL COURT
PO BOX 1425

1320 MIDDLETON STREET
ORANGEBURG, SC 29116

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 8.C Aoy
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT sbcasi
ORANGEBURG ) o

Personally appeared before me the affiant CPL. KEVIN DUKES who

violate the criminal laws of the

)

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant__TYKEEL KALANT MAY
did within this county and state on 09/08/2013 .
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of [:] County/ Municipality of ORANGEBURG

in the following particulars:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: / P0OSS./ WEAPON DURING COMMISSION OF VIOL. CRIME

16-23-0490

| further slate that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit"é_é'
o]

le crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: -0

o L= [
ON 098/08/13 BETWEEN 1:50PM AND 2:10PM, TYKEEM MAY, DID VIOLATE SECTION 16-2{3_%.6390,‘:(&?OSS‘MEAPON DURING
COMMISSION OF VIOL. CRIME), OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS IN THAT HERID, ENTER THE BUSINESS OF THE

KEG LOCATED AT 409 JOHN C CALHOUN DR. ARMED WITH AN SKS TYPE RIFLE AND DEM'ANDEDJ MOF{E)Y FROM THE CLERK

WITH THE INTENT TO DEPRIVE THE BUSINESS OF THE MONEY. THE INCIDENT WAS CAPTURED ON THE SURVEILLANCE
SYSTEM BELONGING TO THE BUSINESS AND CAPTURED IMAGES OF A WHITE DODGE CALIBERTHATIAS USED DURING
RING THE INCIDENT BY THE SUSPECT. DURING THE AFFIANTS

THE INCIDENT AS WELL AS IMAGES OF CLOTHING WORN DU = SUSPECT. DUR :
OFFENSES AND THE DRIVERIGE THE-VEHICLE MATCHED

INVESTIGATION A DODGE CALIBER WAS STOPPED FOR TRAFFIC UVER.Q
THE DESCRIPTION OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO WAS INVOLVED IN THE INCIDENT THAT WAS_Q;IVEN;BY TH‘E:CLERK. BASED
UPON THIS INFORMATION A SEARCH WARRANT WAS EXECUTED AT 123 WILKINSON ST WHICH IS THE ADDRESS THAT THE

VEHICLE WAS REGISTERED THROUGH DMV AT. DURING THE EXECU:;‘!ON OF THE SEARCH WARRANT THE SKS RIFLE.
MUGH OF THE CLOTHING SHOWN IN THE SURVEILLANCE, AND THE ODGE CALIBER WERE LOCATED.

[

Aftiant's Address 1320 MI DDLETON ST

Signature of Affiant

ORANGEBURG SC 29115
Affiant's Telephone -

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
] countys Municipality of )
ORANGEBURG

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on 08/08/2013 defendant TYKEEM KALANT MAY

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Garolina (or ordinance of

[ countyr  [X] Municipality of _ORANGEBURG ) as set forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: WEAPONS / POSS. WEAPON DURING VIOLENT CRIME,

SENTENCED TO LIFE WITHOUT PAROLE OR DEATH

IF NOT ALSO

are empowered and directed to arrest the sald

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you €
he law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered

defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be deait with according to t
to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable.

Sworn to 37 subjcribed before me

7 162 3

i

Judge's Address 1320 MIDDLETON iSTREEHE .\ /i~
ORANGEBURG; SC 29115 . 4
Judge's Telephone 803"533{'45 020 é{‘{ Vi Z/{x.j’ .
A E- gL 123 A =Wl
Issuing Court: [:I Ma&ﬁls-téz\ek O@P&qupal Circuit
rCa Sy 13402211
S IS P

ORANGEBURC

MM N

) (L.S.) )
BARNEY M. HOUYSER :

Judge Code: 4160

ORIGINAL [




ARREST WARRANT

2013A3820800492

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ Municipality of
ORANGEBURG

THE STATE
against

YKEEM KALANI MAY

Jdress: -

1one: SSN: -
3x:M_ Race:_B__ Height: ,ﬁ:_l___ Weiaht: ___-]-__EES__,_
L State: VA DL#: —_—
os: Agsncy ORI SC0380100

ORANGEBURG DEPARTMENT OF
oseculing Officer: _ CPL - KEVIN DUKES
ARMED ROBBERY

‘osecuting Agency:

ffense:

Offense Code: 0139
16-11-0330(A)

ade/Ordinance Sec.

Zis warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the

:| County/ Municipality of

RANGEBURG

to be arrested and brought before me to be
aalt with according to law.

The accused

(L.S.)

Signature of Judge

ate:

‘RETURN

copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
sfendant TYKEEM KALANI MAY

1 BAI, [ 13

RN
‘s’{gnaluu‘r\dﬂ Constable/Taw Enforrfzment Officer

ETURN WARRANT TO:

RANGEBURG MUNICIPAL COURT
O BOX 1425

320 MIDDLETON STREET
RANGEBURG, SC 29116

Faim Appraved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Fom Agpiovedty

D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT T
ORANGEBURG )

Personally appeared before me the affiant__ CPL « KEVIN DUKES who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant TYKEEM KALANI MAY
did within this county and state on 09/08/2013
State of South Caralina {or ordinance of [:] County/ Municipality of - ORANGEBURG
in the following particulars:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

violate the criminal laws of the

)

16-11-0330(A) / ARMED ROBBERY

| further state that there is probable cause to belleve that the defendant named above did commit

the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

ON 09/08/13 BETWEEN 1:50PM AND 2:10PM, TYKEEM MAY, DID VIOLATE SECTION 16-11-0330(A), (ARMED ROBBERY), OF THE
SOUTH CAROLINA CODE OF LAWS IN THAT HE DID ENTER THE BUSINESS OF THE KEG LOCATED AT 409 JOHN C CALHOUN
DR. ARMED WITH AN SKS TYPE RIFLE AND DEMANDED MONEY FROM THE CLERK W!TH THE INTENT TO,DEPRIVE THE
BUSINESS OF THE MONEY. THE INCIDENT WAS CAPTURED ON THE SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM BELONGII?’%TO THE
BUSINESS AND CAPTURED IMAGES OF A WHITE DODGE CALIBER THAT WAS USED DURING{I;!:JE.‘_IQCIDEN/’[; AS WELL AS
IMAGES OF CLOTHING WORN DURING THE INCIDENT BY THE SUSPECT. DURING THE AFF!ANTS‘_II\JVESTI{GATION A DODGE
CALIBER WAS STOPPED FOR TRAFFIC OFFENSES AND THE DRIVER OF THE VEHICLE MATC':HEI‘JTFE DESCRIPTION OF THE
INDIVIDUAL WHO WAS INVOLVED IN THE INCIDENT THAT WAS GIVEN BY THE CLERK. BASE‘Q.UPO@:.‘FHISZ@FORMATION A
SEARCH WARRANT WAS EXECUTED AT 123 WILKINSON ST WHICH 1S THE ADDRESS THAT THE VEHICLE WAS REGISTERED
THROUGH DMV AT. DURING THE EXECUTION OF THE SEARCH WA RANT THE SKS RIFLE, MQ}::H‘OF‘;THE CLOTHING

SHOWN IN THE SURVEILLANCE, AND THE DODGE CALIBER WER CATED. r [ I

Signature of Affiant 7/L«Z/ wf ' a7 R —
Affiant's Address 1320 MIDDLETON ST U
ORANGEBURG SC 29115 .

534-2812 =
. J—

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ Municipallty of
ORANGEBURG

Affiant's Telephone ___(803)

— e

ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on 09/08/2013 defendant TYKEEM KALANT MAY

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina {or ordinance of

[1 countyr Municipality of _ORANGEBURG
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: ROBBERY / ARMED ROBBERY,

ARMED WITH A DEADLY WEAPON

) as set forth below:
ROBBERY WHILE ARMED OR ALLEGEDLY

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith Lo be dealt with according to the law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered

to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is praclicable.

s

e

Sworn l(c%zj d sulycig before me )
/b : R T T
(7% ‘ ( MW -) Judge's Address 1320 MIDDLETON STREET ,‘! ot UG
Q»i_“‘\ (L8)) ORANGEBURG SC 29115 - . Py

BARNEY M. HOUGER B
VWinde DD, .75

e

Judge's Telephone ___803-533-5902
[:] Magisirate

[ Mm@tk X it
QRANGERUPCS i

Judge Code: 60 1ssuing Court:

ORIGINAL i



DSIALIL UL DUU I CAKULLINA

) UY LTHE COUKL U GRNEKAL SED3IUND
COUNTY OF Orangeburg g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014GS38-0190
Tykeem Kalami May )y A/WH: _2013A3820800493 o
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _9/8/2013 bbKNNEU_
Race: BLACK  Sex: M _ Age: 24 ) SCCode § :_16-23490 DATE: 551554
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code #0549 INITIALS: d/c"\/r/
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL . % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes [} No[] CMV Yes[ ] Nol] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - X} CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Poss. Weapon During Violent Crime, If not Also Sentenced to Life without Parole or Death
in violation of § 16-23-490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
X] NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT [ JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ |Mandatory GPS(CSC 18172545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Indicted, [ |Lesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Bell, Harrison SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 6- days/month @ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ~————— ; providetttiratupon the serviceof ———  days/months/years and/or payment

of § ~—pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

P

months/years and éubject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE fosentenceon: 20l =G5~ B ~ I£9

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-133.

Pursnant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ 1Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:

Obtain GED [

[ ] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

- May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) si0 SO0 DO pats. of beginning

§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $

5 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S $ paid to Public Defendﬁ%b E "LE
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 3 AUG_‘_ﬁ_zoﬁ
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ j [®)

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ 2 R U Ry

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 T § '

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 § S.00 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3%to County (if paid in installments}) p

. d\n‘mg probation.

IRUE C mu '
AL Seper—

iding J
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Ae‘\rk \/ Eg[fe M_IJA ) U)Iﬁfb $ L«««? tg;e Cf deudge PAPAS
Court Reporter: v (1/\ cl 2K OF JCgémgnce Date: Eo T
SCCA/2IT (0372011) - G . ’

TOTAL

Sy o 'su\. N




